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lotGizmo Corporation

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 2019.2.15
To FCC:
RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: lotGizmo Corporation
FCC ID: 2AHVE-D6932
We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name,
lotGizmo Corporation
product description: Smart Dimming Light Switch (FCC 2AHVE-D6932:, Original Grant Date: 12/28/2018). The

transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

This product is very similar to touch dimmer with same hardware,antenna and PCBS,except that it has LCD display
and capacitive touch panel.

Sincerely,

Ravi Adusumilli
President
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